
3532 Maggie Blvd, Orlando, FL  32811   - P: 407.423.0504     - F: 407.423.3106   

Work Order No. 66459

Inspection Report

Project Name: 1934 McCoy Road ~ COBI commercial Date: 04/12/2016  Any any

Address: 1934 McCoy Road ~ COBI commercial ,Belle Isle, Orange 
County, FL 

Permit No: 2016-10-065

Client: City of Belle Isle Lot No.:           

ProjectNo.: 0115.1501343.0000-0115-01 Contact: Troy Ernsthausen at 419-960-
9071

Scope of Inspection: Slab Inspection for elevator pit

Inspection Type: See Scope

Disposition of Inspection: Cancel

Comments:
Task Date Task Note User Name

04/12/2016 From: Troy Ernsthausen [mailto:ternsthausen@inteconst.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2016 9:51 AM
To: BID Scheduling
Subject: Cancel elevator slab inspection

Please cancel elevator slab inspection today for Permit number 2016-10-065, 1934 McCoy road, Belle Isle 
FL  contact information is below thanks

Troy Ernsthausen
Project Superintendent 
Integrated Construction, LLC
ternsthausen@inteconst.com
Cell: 419-960-9071

Lisette Holt

I hereby affirm that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the above listed inspection was performed as indicated and the work was 
reviewed for compliance with the approved plans, and all pertinent sections of the Florida Building Code.

Inspector: Dewey Anderson,  BN735


